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Sonya Petreski

From: Kaur, Kami

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 5:43 PM

To: Burkitt, Blair

Cc: Hassan, Ali

Subject: RE: Embargoed - HumeLink PACR and EY market modelling report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you Blair and Ali.
Hmmm very interesting to know.

From: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 4:12 PM

To: Kaur, Kami <Kami.Kaur@aer.gov.au>

Cc: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Embargoed - Humelink PACR and EY market modelling report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Kami

fyi, TransGrid have sent us a copy of the final RIT-T for Humelink, this will be relevant to our discussion with the Markets
Committee on 11 August.

From: Roberts, Sebastian <sebastian.roberts@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 9:31 AM

To: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>; Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Jovanoski, Slavko <slavko.jovanoski@aer.gov.au>; Funston, Kris <Kris.Funston@aer.gov.au>; Petersen, Adam
<adam.petersen@aer.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Embargoed - HumelLink PACR and EY market modelling report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Embargoed copy of the PACR ...

rrom: [ - - io.com.u>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 2:07 PM
To: Roberts, Sebastian <sebastian.roberts@accc.gov.au>

cc: I @2 nsgrid.com.au>

Subject: [UNSCANNED CONTENT]Embargoed - Humelink PACR and EY market modelling report

CONFIDENTIAL / EMBARGOED until 12pm 12 July 2021
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Released under FOI

Dear Sebastian
We are pleased to provide an early draft of our HumeLink PACR and accompanying EY Market Modelling report.

These documents are confidential and embargoed until they are published on our website. We expect this to occur
at 12pm tomorrow.

Thank you for our ongoing discussions on the regulatory process for HumelLink.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you would like to discuss.

Kind reiards

m@mce and Regulation

iiiiili iiii I‘omas Street, Sidnev NSW, 2000
_@transgrld com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au

Disclaimer:

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient please

delete this e-mail and advise the sender. TransGrid's Privacy Policy is available on our website https://www.transgrid.com.au/privacy. Any use,

dissemination, distribution, reproduction of this email is prohibited. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author

only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E-mail communications with TransGrid may be subject to automated e-mail filtering, which could

result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient. TransGrid does not accept liability for any corruption or viruses
that arise as a result of this e-mail

"COVID-19 UPDATE: TransGl'ld office personnel have transitioned to working remotely, staying home to keep our people and community safe while working
to ensure that we continue to provide the support you need during these uncertain times. We appreciate staying connected is important so while face-to-face
meetings have been SLISpL}."&dE‘E‘ due to physical distancing requirements, we offer other ways for you to contact us, meet with us and access the people,
information and resources you require.” Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail






